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TO:	 Director of Naval Intelligence
Department of the Navy
Attention: CDR F. E. Day, Jr.

■LE &
FROM:
	 Deputy Director, Plans

SUBJECT: BOLEJKO, Nestor

1. Reference is made to the telephone request dated
23 May 1960, oft::	 for information concerning
Nestor HOLEJKO. The files of this office contain the follow-
ing information concerning one Nestor HOW= who is hollered
to be identifiable with the subject of your request.

2. A'report dated June 1950 from a usually reliable
source described BMW= as ermiddle aged, bald headed, with
only a fringe of darkish hair around his head. He reportedly
was of ft:mad= origin and had lived in Czechoslovakia until
1945 when he escaped to Austria or Switzerland. The then Largely
Communist controlled Ministry of Interior in Prague formally
demanded his extradition from Switzerland if he were found
there. BOWED eller:6141y denounced Czech patriots to the Nazi
occupants during World War II; he allegedly was also a
Trotskyite. The report added that BOUM was working with a
left wing Socialist group and with the French Intelligence
Servit&in Innsbruck, Austria.

3. For additional information concerning Nestor BOLEJEO,
you are referred to:CSCI:,3/7.60.11,4 ,,,dated 1 June 1960, subject:
HOLEJKO, Arijana; and t&C9CV'.3/7. 604223 dated 2 June 1960,
subject: HOLLIED, Longin. You are Also referred to the
Immlgration and Naturalization Service and to the Federal
Bureau of Investigation.
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